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CLARK COUNTY

INVITATION to BID #2806
RE-BID FAIRGROUNDS PARKING LOT “A” REHABILITATION
BID INQUIRY LOG
UPDATED: DECEMBER 12, 2025

QUESTION ' ANSWER
1. | Does the base bid include the stormwater facility for No, the Stormwater facility for phase 2 is not
phase 2, there is no bid item in phase 2 for storm? included in the base bid. It should be included in the

alternate pricing as instructed in the bid documents.

2. | Will the lighting be phased? No, all lighting and conduits are to be included in
the base bid.

3. | Will phase 2 include paving? Yes, Phase 2 will include paving.

4. | Who will provide compact testing? The county will contract with Columbia West for

compaction and special testing requirements.

5. | Will the owner supply survey? The county will provide survey control only.
6. | Are there any known contaminated soils on site? There are no known contaminated soils on site. |
7. | What other storm systems can be used? Any system that will meet treatment and discharge—

rates as noted in the Technical Information Report
for this project.

8. | Does the county have security fencing? No, Additional security fencing will be the
| contractor’s responsibility if used.

9. | Whatis the existing 15-inch pipe material. ' Pipe material is un-known.

10. | Will the county accept other lighting options? No.

11. | Note 7 in the Invitation to Bid #2806 notes: “All Sub-grade | See forthcoming addendum
shall be at a 12” minimum depth of cement amended

asphalt....”
12. | Will striping require thermos-plastic or paint? Striping will be painted.
13. | Will traffic control be required? Only informational signage is required for traffic

control.

14. | What rating do you want the traffic boxes to be. See forthcoming addendum.
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15. | Is there escalation for Oil There is no escalation oil. This is normally for
projects that last over a year.
16. | What is the ESAL on the Mix 389,000 ESAL’s ]
17. | Will the County consider final grade and slope changes No. B )
18. | Who will be responsible for reporting and monitoring to The Contractor will be responsible for this reporting
the Dept. of Ecology for this project
19. | will there be an updated engineers estimate sent out No, there will not be an engineer’s estimate.
| 20. | Will the County accept unit-based pricing for the bids No, the County will not accept unit-based pricing.
All bids must be submitted on the forms that were
sent out with the bid package and in that format.
21. | Water Detention Facility submittals what can be used Clark County will look at all submittals, however as
long as the system that is submitted must meet the
requirements spec’d out on the plans and current
codes
22. | Does Clark County have any information on the Natural Clark County has reached out to both NWG and 811
Gas Line that runs through the property and jobsite to get any information on this gas line and has yet to
location hear back from either entity.
23. | Has the Archeology study been done for this project There has already been an archeology study
already completed
24, | Who will be responsible for Geotechnical Engineering Clark County will be contracting Columbia West for
during the project? this during the project.
25, | Are the Special Provisions from the first bid still valid We are not including the special provisions in this bid
packet. The first bid was canceled. Follow the
instructions listed in ITB 2806.
26. | Will the County entertain alternate lighting for this project | No. - N
27. | Would the County be willing to change the Cement Not at this time.
Amended section? It would make since to limit the new
rock or eliminate it by increasing the CTB section which
would provide massive savings to the County in new
aggregate and material haul off.
28. | Does the county and Geotech have a CTB % in mind for the | The County does not have a CTB% in mind for this
project? The plans say “CONTRACTOR SHALLDETERMINE project.
APPROPRIATE CEMENT RATIO USING LAB TESTING AND |
PROVIDE TEST RESULTS TO ENGINEER PRIOR TO
BEGINNING WORK?” There is a large cost swing depending
on what percentage of cement is needed.
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. | Would the county want any of the excavation material?

Currently it calls for 11,470 CY of excavation. Could this
material be utilized onsite at the fairgrounds anywhere
else or does the county intend for all this material to be
removed from the project and become property of the

contractor?

No, the County does not want any of the material.

30.

SD MH-02 is a called out as a 48” Control Manhole but the
detail on sheet 21 shows a dimension of 60”. What size
should this manhole be?

A 48” manhole.

31. | What are the off-site storm street restoration NE 10" Avenue was determined not to be an arterial |
requirements? The plans call out drawing U1 but this is or a collector therefore Clark County detail U3 would |
for collectors and arterials. The Clark County Arterial Atlas | apply. This could change based on the county’s
does not show NE 10" Avenue as a collector or arterial. judgment.

32. | There is a run of 12” mainline that is shown from SD MH- The correct number should be 264’

11 to EXTG SD MH-01 that is broken up by a match
line. The run is shown to be 264 LF but after taking
measurements, the engineer has only drawn in 205
LF. Which is correct, the 264 LF callout or the plan

showing 205 LF?




